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IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

 
 

August 21, 2023 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission R-2022-3037368 
Office of Consumer Advocate C-2023-3038105 
Office of Small Business Advocate C-2023-3038172 
William Ostroski C-2023-3037880 
Travis Clay Buchanan C-2023-3038072 
Bridget Gimbi C-2023-3038293 
James Stambaugh C-2023-3038131 
Beverly A. Howell C-2023-3038300 
Bernadette Truszkowski C-2023-3038357 
Summer Newell C-2023-3038215 
Kayla Bloom-Trosky C-2023-3038337 
Kayla Bloom-Trosky C-2023-3038341 
Michele Gingo C-2023-3038229 
Jennifer Patla C-2023-3038238 
Melissa Pugh C-2023-3038244 
Brittany Shannon C-2023-3038245 
Chuck Lipinski C-2023-3038354 
John Fleschut C-2023-3038399 
Charles M. Mangan C-2023-3038538 
Robyn Wood C-2023-3038346 
Kathleen Yurkoski C-2023-3038417 
Lindsey Wosik C-2023-3038547 
Nicole Scavone C-2023-3038548 
Patricia King C-2023-3038549 
Christina Bauserman C-2023-3038597 
Phyllis Johnson C-2023-3038684 
Tara Yamelski C-2023-3038886 
Andrew Timko C-2023-3038980 
Christopher Dorr C-2023-3039127 
Michael L. Oresick C-2023-3039230 
  

v.  
  
UGI Utilities, Inc. Electric Division  

 
TO ALL PARTIES: 
 

Enclosed is a copy of the Recommended Decision of the Office of Administrative Law Judge. 
 

If you do not agree with any part of this decision, you may send written comments (called 
Exceptions) to the Commission.  Your signed Exceptions to the decision, if any, must be: 1) filed with the 
Secretary of the Commission, and 2) to each party of record, within ten (10) days of the date of this 
letter.   

 
Exceptions must be efiled with the Secretary of the Commission by opening an efiling account 

through the Commission’s website and accepting eservice at 
http://www.puc.state.pa.us/efiling/default.aspx.  If your filing contains confidential material, you are 
required to file by overnight delivery to ensure the timely filing of your submission.   
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In addition to filing with the Secretary of the Commission, a courtesy copy of your Exceptions 
must be emailed to the Commission’s Office of Special Assistants (OSA) at ra-OSA@pa.gov.  Your 
filing should not be larger than 10mb. 
 

Replies to Exceptions, if any, must be filed with the Secretary of the Commission and served on 
each party of record and the Commission’s OSA, in the manner described above.  They are due within 
seven (7) days of the date when Exceptions are due.   

 
It is your responsibility to serve all the parties with your Exceptions and Replies to Exceptions.  

Failure to do so may render your filing unacceptable.  A certificate of service (see format in 52 Pa. Code 
§1.58) shall be attached to the filed Exceptions or Replies to Exceptions. 

 
Exceptions and Replies to Exceptions shall follow 52 Pa. Code §§5.533 and 5.535 particularly the 

40-page limit for Exceptions and the 25-page limit for Replies to Exceptions.  Exceptions should clearly 
be labeled as "EXCEPTIONS OF (name of party) - (protestant, complainant, staff, etc.)".  Any reference 
to specific sections of the Administrative Law Judge’s Recommended Decision shall include the page 
number(s) of the cited section of the decision.   
 

  Sincerely, 
 
 
       Rosemary Chiavetta 
       Secretary 
 
Decision attached  
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